
Jenelle Simpson

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Munish Pabby <munish@pabbylaw.ca>
May-04-19 11:55 PM 
Jenelle Simpson 
Kirandeep Kainth; Ada Htay
Re: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Mistry - Suite 1806 - 
Extension to the Tentative Occupancy Date

Received, Thank you.

Thank You,
Munish Pabby,
Barrister & Solicitor, LLB, LLM 
Pabby Law Firm
Suite 209-B 7071 Airport Road 
Mississauga, ON,
L4T 413
Ph : 905 671 9098 
Fax : 905 671 9099 
Website : www.pabbvlaw.ca

LEGAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email (including any attachments) is: (a) confidential, proprietary and subject to copyright, and may 
be subject to solicitor/client privilege, all such rights being reserved and not waived, and (b) intended only for the use of the named recipient(s). If you 
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return email or telephone and delete all copies of the original message. If 
you are not an intended recipient, you are advised that copying, forwarding or other distribution of this email is prohibited.

From: Jenelle Simpson <jdsimpson@airdberlis.com>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 10:32:39 PM
To: Munish Pabby
Cc: Kirandeep Kainth; Ada Htay
Subject: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Mistry - Suite 1806 - Extension to the Tentative 
Occupancy Date

Hello

Please see attached correspondence with respect to the above-noted unit which was also delivered to your 
office by facsimile, kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you.

Jenelie Simpson

r 416.637.7551
416.863.1515
jdsimpson@airdberlls.com

Aird & Berlis LLP I Lawyers 
Brookfield Place, 181 Bay Street, Suite 1800 
Toronto, Canada M5J 2T9 : airdberlis.com

1

mailto:munish@pabbylaw.ca
http://www.pabbvlaw.ca
mailto:jdsimpson@airdberlis.com
mailto:jdsimpson@airdberlls.com

